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Kia Ora Norm,

Please find attached draft notes from our side.
I have also attached a PDF copy of the presentation slides & notes.

Please let me know if there is anything else that | can assist with.
Kind regards,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 11:25 AM

To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation

Send me your notes and | wil add mine thoughts.
Is that ok

Norm Hill | Strategic Relationships Manager

Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 | Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz
Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204
PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz

http://www.facebook.com/WelEnergyTrust
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From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 11:17 a.m.
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) Consultation Hui

with Waahi
Gleeson Managed Fill Whaanui Trust

\

30 July 2020

G Ieeson Quarrlh Aim: to consult with and update Waahi Whaanui

marae in regard to resource consent applications by

Gleeson and Cox Ltd to establish an operate a
Clean/Managed Fill activity north of the existing quarry
on Riverview road, in Huntly/Raahui Pookeeka

Date: Thursday 16th July

Venue: Waahi Whaanui Trust - Parry Street

Time: 5.30-7.30pm

Agenda

1. Welcome/Karakia

2. Short introductions/mihimihi (1min each) — everyone
3. Glesson Cox Presentation —

4, Questions — as directed

Cuppa tea/kai.







Introduction

e To fill 4 gullies north of existing quarry.

» Contaminants accepted are strictly
controlled by ‘Fill Acceptance Criteria’

* 12 trucks more than approved for

quarry (24 truck movements)

Quick summary:

Total land area is 13ha — volume of gullies 2-4 is approx. 2million m3 (gully 5 is a separate application
for the quarry)

Timeframe — consented for 15 years; likely to take less than 10 years to complete

Some Cleanfill insitu (from quarry)

Imported fill combination of clean and managed fill

Levels of contaminants are determined in consultation with WRC — see handout of Acceptance
Criteria.

* No liguid waste

* No coal ash

* No hazardous substances (other than asbestos waste)

* No medical/vet waste or radioactive substances

* No materials likely to create leachate

* No combustible or degradable material

The following are ok, subject to meeting Waste Acceptance Criteria maximum limits:

v’ Yes to clay, soil, rock, inert materials (concrete/brick etc that do not contain any of the above)
v’ Yes to inert construction and demolition materials (less than 5% timber)

v’ Yes to acid sulphate soils (controlled by management plan)

v’ Yes to asbestos containing materials (controlled by management plan)

Better efficiencies with existing truck movements by ‘back-loading’
Gleeson trucks & pre-approved operators

New wheel wash being installed; new street sweeper

All trucks are covered — speed and route are continuously tracked







Existing Site Features

All gullies have historically been worked over for farming, quarrying or forestry related
activities.

In gullies 2 & 4 vegetation comprises of weeds (gorse), pine/exotics (redwoods)
interspersed with natives such as Toetoe

Gully 3 is all pasture/weeds, with small ‘farm pond’ which exhibited wetland qualities
Overland flows/streams all classified as ephemeral/intermittent and do not flow all year
around (90m of intermittent stream and 525m ephemeral stream loss)

The overall ecological value for all ephemeral and intermittent watercourses on FA’s2-4
where classed as either ‘negligible’ or ‘low’ due to lack of species present,
distinctiveness of the watercourses and their overall ecological diversity. The identified
wetland areas in FA’s 2, 3 and 4 were determined to have an overall ecological value of
‘low’, but still of significance based on the criteria in the WRC Regional Policy Statement.
(loss of 1530m? wetland)

Pekapeka (Native Bat) habitat identified in Gully 4 (and 5)







Cultural Impact Assessment
> Tai Tumu, Tai Pari, Tai Ao - Waikato Tainui Environmental Plan

»Te Ture Whaimana o Te Awa o Waikato - the Vision and Strategy for
the Waikato River

' «

»Heritage NZ Pouhere Taonga Act 2014

»Waikato Regional Policy Statement
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Potential Effects on Land

Ecological » Proposed gullies have low-value habitat
> Effects avoided by retaining SNA gullies on site.

Pekapeka habitat > 1.5ha 'Pekapeka/Bat Reserve’
» Bat Management Plan
> Wildlife permit application

(CUICMNGEN 1TVl > Restore/enhance3.%ha bush/stream/wetland gully 5 ;™.
habitat > Positive effect on water quality downstream "N
» Enhanced habitat for banded kdkopu

» Ecological Management Plan

Puke Coal Ltd v Waikato Regional Council, It was determined that applications must demonstrate that
there is some positive benefit contributing to the restoration of the Waikato River that is proportionate to
the activity in question — this includes being in proportion to the current proposed activity, any historical
adverse effects, and the state of degradation of the environment.

1. The scale of benefits to the catchment is a matter for the discretion of council on a case by case basis,
with a view that improvement to streams, waterways and water quality within the catchment is seen as
a potential opportunity for net gain.

* Wildlands maintain EMP shows net ecological gain over long term — specific tasks/outcomes
over first 6 years

* Restoration of fill areas and ponds — improving land stability and visual amenity as well as
provide future habitat

2. Achievement of betterment is seen as being attainable through consent conditions requiring the
provision of riparian planting (or other methods) to avoid contaminated runoff, to improve water
quality (MCl index in particular), lower nitrate and e-coli levels, and improve habitat for fish and other
forms of stream taxa.

* 150 draft conditions & 13 management plans

* Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan

* ESC methods to control and direct runoff and discharge water in a state less contaminated than
its natural existing runoff quality.

3. The ecological compensation and enhancement offered is considered to not only fully mitigate adverse
ecological effects, but also provide an additional positive benefit or net gain which contributes to the
restoration of the Waikato River and is proportionate to the managed fill activity as proposed, taking
into account historical adverse effects from farming and forestry activities on the site, and the state of
degradation of the current environment.

4. Works have been ‘bonded’ by WRC







Fill Ares 3
576,600 m3
424

Fill Area 4
800,000m3

/
Sediment =
R 7 enakaz
278,

632,600 m3
38Ha

“Excluding stock and providing vegetated buffers to streams improves water quality by
reducing sediment and nutrient runoff into the stream, and stream bank erosion. Increased
shading of the water surface improves the instream environment for aquatic fauna by
cooling the water. These effects continue to have positive impacts downstream, beyond the
extent of the restoration. Improving the riparian vegetation has a positive effect on
terrestrial invertebrates, which in turn provide food for large fish, such as endemic giant
kokopu (At Risk: Declining), banded kokopu and shortfin eels. Lake Waahi, downstream of
the restoration, is an important rearing ground for juvenile giant kokopu. These disperse out
of the lake to populate other tributaries in the middle and lower reaches of the Waikato
River. The proposed restoration will improve habitat and spawning success for the adult fish
in this tributary stream.”

* No point-source discharge into the Waikato River.

* Holistic approach has been taken, which is consistent with the Vision and Strategy and
RPS in terms of restoring, enhancing and protecting an area of bush/stream/wetland
which enables betterment to water quality, aquatic habitat and native species habitat
which is well over and above the minimum bush/wetland area, restoration potential and
diversity required to mitigate and offset the loss of the existing (low value) ecological
features within the site.

* The ecological compensation and enhancement offered both mitigates adverse
ecological effects, and provides positive benefit/net gain that is proportionate to the
managed fill activity as proposed, taking into account historical adverse effects from
farming and forestry activities on the site, and the state of degradation of the current
environment.








Potential Effects - Water & Cultural

Potential Effect Avoid/Remedy/Mitigate

(O] el S telslo=| M- Culturallmpact Assessment
sites > Archaeological Assessment
> No works in proximity to Pa site

Quality/mauri of »> Well maintained ponds achieve an average of 95% sediment removal & over
water 90% of dissolved metals.
> Water discharged is treated & will be clean/cleaner than existing

Iwi values > Listening to the voice of Te ao Maaori (Maaori world view)
» Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan
> Vision & Strategy for Waikato River

Waahi Whaanui Trust partnering with Gleeson to:

Input into the development, implementation and monitoring of Maatauranga Maaori
Input into the development, implementation and monitoring of Landscape Rehabilitation
Plan, and

Undertake cultural monitoring during topsoil removal

Treatment ponds use ‘BEST PRACTICE’ erosion & sediment control methods including
diverting clean water, minimising the area exposed to erosion, & diverting all site
runoff to a flocculated sediment retention pond.

Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan, which is a collaboration that
respects, values and acknowledges Maaori knowledge & input to all of the above.







Lake Puketirini is
approximately
2.5km north of the
discharge point in
Fill Area 2

Unnamed
Tribatary. *

Photo courtesy of Southern Skies Environmental, providing erosion &
sediment control advice to Gleeson

Water Quality

Protection of water quality is focussed on the ‘front end’ of the operation. Proposed/agreed with WRC:

site log book loads, truck numbers, volumes, origin

Fill from a HAIL site only accepted where it has been sampled, tested and approved for importation

At least 2 loads per day screened with XRF portable X-Ray

Visual inspection of every load coming in —unacceptable, quarantined for testing, to be removed

Random analytical testing at one sample per 500m? of fill (about every 15 trucks)

For concentrations of boron above 45 mg/kg, lead above 250 mg/kg, nickel above 65 mg/kg and zinc above 400 mg/kg in fill
materials will require Synthetic Precipitation Leaching Procedure (SPLP) testing to be carried out on the fill materials prior to
acceptance into the landfill, to demonstrate that elevated concentrations of these elements will not mobilise under
conditions likely to be present in the fill area.

Two days a year, independent audit taking random load sampling of no less than 5 trucks/day testing arsenic, boron,
cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, nickel, zinc, petroleum hydrocarbons and BTEX

Annual report to council & Independent ‘end of life’ composite sampling of each fill site

Water clarity:

L]

Daily rainfall is recorded & storm-based sampling system (results will represent ‘worst case scenario’).

Pond discharges sampled for clarity (higher the reading in cm, the clearer the water), pH, TSS and turbidity monthly and when
20mm of rainfall has been recorded over the previous 24 hrs.

Quarry rainfall records since 2007 — so 13 years of records from quarry ponds —approx. 19 storm events/ year.

At the quarry, the water clarity level standard is 6 cm with this equating to about 100 g/m3 of TSS

pH sampling with be recorded and act as a trigger to assess effectiveness of chemical treatment

Monitoring of contaminants at/after discharge:

Sediment controls as above minimise the discharge of contaminants into the receiving environment.

samples taken 4x/year for lab analysis, monitoring dissolved aluminium, arsenic, boron, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead,
nickel, zinc, petroleum hydrocarbons and pH

Site specific guidelines/triggers to be developed — note significant discharge only occurs during storm events

To derive receiving water quality criteria value, ANZECC water quality guidelines for 95% freshwater species protection are
used as a base.

Adjustments made for dilution occurring within waterways

Reasonable mixing within receiving water body (Lake Puketirini/Waikato River)

If exceeded, repeat monitoring within 2 weeks; if still high review ESCP and FMP to determine corrective actions and
implement within 2 months

If repeat exceedances, evaluation of ecological effect and proportionate ecological compensation undertaken







Lake Puketirini Management Plan: Ensuring lake water remains of high quality is of
paramount importance and requires limiting the level of nutrients flowing into the lake.

Nutrient inflows, particularly those due to non-source point run-off from land use within the
lake’s catchment area, need to be minimised. A high nutrient level will increase the level of
algae within the lake, potentially decreasing the suitability of the lake for contact
recreational activities.

Based upon the result of the RBCA monitoring and water quality testing undertaken it is

highly unlikely that the discharge from Fill Area 2 will adversely impact the recreational

water quality in Lake Puketirini.

* The predicted concentrations of inorganic elements in the discharge from managed fill
area are orders of magnitude below recreational water quality guidelines, even assume
worst case conditions of the entire managed fill containing soil at the maximum
concentration allowable — which would be fanciful and unrealistic

* The operation of the sediment retention ponds will remove 95% dissolved and total
metals from the discharge. It is likely that the stormwater treatment system will improve
the water quality currently being discharged from the site. Once fill operations have
ceased reinstatement of the fill area will reduce sediment discharge from the site.

* The operation of the managed fill in fill area 2 is only for a short duration (2 to 5 years).
The discharges from the stormwater ponds will only be infrequent —i.e. during storm
events. Therefore, the total mass load discharged during the operational life of Fill area
2 is very small in comparison to the total mass load from all other sources within the
catchment.

* Current water quality from the tributary is already impacted by existing farming and
historic coal mining activities, however it does not appear to be having an adverse effect
on water quality within Lake Puketirini.
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Current Community Involvement
Schools & Youth

e Safety Around Trucks educational programme - 5 local

schools
e Sponsorship of Dux Award - Huntly College

e Employment programmes from Huntly College

Community
Quarry Open Day

Da Hood Hard Park & Drive In movie
Huntly Christmas in the Park

$8m+ invested into Huntly people, communities &
businesses last year

— 250 local people toured through the quarry
via the quarry (will increase with managed fill). 30 local families and various businesses.
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Potential Partnership Outcomes

» Kaitiakitanga - looking after our portion/bend in

the river - o

» Mahi Tahi - Consultation & Maatauranga Maaori .

Environmental Management Plan Culture of

Waka Ama
* BBQ & Trailer upgrade

 Social and environmental initiatives e /,
* Supply aggregate By — p——
eesan0™

12







Tena koutou

13







RESICUALLY WEATHERED WAIKATD COAL MEASURES -
STIFF 70 VERY STURF CLAY/ELT

IPLETELY WEATHERED WATKATD COAL MEASURES -
VERY STIFF TO HARD ST

MOGERATELY TD SLIGHTLY WEATHERED: WAIKATD COAL
HEASUAES - VERY WEAK HUDSTORE/FINE SANDSTONE.

RESICUALLY AND COMPLETELY WEATHERED NEWCASTLE
'GROUP GREYWACKE - VERY STIFF CLAYEY SILT

D I WESTHERED WEWCASTLE GRous CREVMADKE -
VERY STIFF TO HARD SILTS.

[ HCSSATELY WRATHERED New CASTE Gacue
GREYWACKE

INFERRED NEWCASTLE GROUP GREVWACKE BEDROCK

o0 (oFFSET 39m)

P02 (OFFSET 4 den)

~PONDED WATER +
"ALLNTUM

i

TP203 (OFFSET 13.2m)

o

TR0 (CAPSET 57.7m)

Toz08 (FFSET T7mM)

o iovms & 7 Fl o o F g E P F P E F | F EIE
,,,,,, ¥ & " H L b H b @ b #| E B E E I 3
chanAGE = Ed K ® g 3 §| g g ¥ § E g & E 5§

14







‘ace
LeqEnD: WoTES:

STRUCTURAL L (BUND) L. AL OSSN I8 METRES RLESS NTED O
[— 2 ot s 2 e e s I
I o ouT FoaTRRINT 3. 0L e ERsRE, Sccum eECTION AN SUTLET =
o DL OBt o e e o7 TR g
(INDICATE oW1

EXSTING GROUND.
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CARRIER DRAINS & COLLECTOR DRAINS
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TYPICAL BUND AND MANAGED FILL ARRANGEMENT
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(DESIGN BY OTHERS)
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Contaminant Type

BTEX Compounds

Polycyclic
Hydrocarbons (PAH)

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons
(TPH)

Parameter’

Arsenic
Boron
Cadmium
Chromium
Copper
Mercury
Nickel

Lead
Thallium

Zinc

Benzene
Toluene
Ethylbenzene
Total xylenes
Benzo-a-pyrene (eq)
Naphthalene
C;-Cy

Sl
CisCae

DDT and isomers
Aldrin
Dieldrin
Tributyltin

Maximum Fill Acceptance Weighted Rolling Monthly SPLP Leachability Limits Maximum Truckload Fill
Criteria (> 2 m) (mg/kg) Mean Concentration (mg/kg) (mg/L)® Concentrations Shallow
(<2 m) Cleanfill (mgrkg)

1002
45(260)
7.5
400
325
15
65 (320)
250(1,0001
23
400(2,000)?
0.2
1.0
1.1
0.61
20
7.2
120
300 (1,400)°
20,000*
8.4
0.7
0.7
65
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Figure 1: Vegetation types described within the compensation site at
Gloenson Quarry, Huntly.

=
(= Campermation wea g

Figure 2: Pest plant abundance and
Gleenson Quarry, Huntly.
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WORK PROGRAMME, RESOURCES AND TIMELINE

The recommended work programmes for pest plant control. pest animal control and planting work is provided below.

Year 1

Task

Mar ‘ Apr | May

Construction of stock-proof fence

Site Preparation

Initial pest plant control

Follow up pest plant control

Setup of bait stations and traps

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

H-:

Year2

Task

Planting

Mar [ Apr | May

Infill site preparation (if required)

Follow up pest plant confrol

Monitoring of planting and releasing where necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

Year3

Task

Infill planting (if required)

Oct | Nov \ Dec | Jan | Feb \ Mar \ Apr

Follow up pest plant control

ring of planting and rel g where nes

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)
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Yeard

Task

Aug | Sep | Oct

Nov | Dec

Fallow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and releasing where necessary

Setup of traps and bait

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DQOC200s (monthly)

—]

—

Year5

Task

Oct

Nov | Dec

Feb | Mar

Apr

Follow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and releasing if necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

Year

Task

Oct

Nov | Dec

Feb | Mar

Apr

Fallow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and releasing if necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DQC200s (monthly)

Ongoing

Task

Dec

Jan | Feb

Follow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and releasing if necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)
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HERBICIDE TREATMENTS FOR PEST PLANT SPECIES AT
GLEESON QUARRY COMPENSATION SITE, HUNTLY

Pest Plant

Control

ol

Rate

Timing

Barberry
(Berberis glaucocarpa)

Hand pull llings/small
plants

Year round

Cut and treat stumps

Glyphosate gel 120g/KG

Paste with glyphosate gel

October-April

Drill and inject, frill and spray

Glyphosate 510g/L

70mi giyphosate + 2mi
crganosmu)neﬂ L water

Bindweed
(Calystegia sepium x

Knapsack - foliar spray

Triclopyr G00g/L

October-April

30ml triclopyr/10L water

October-February

Pull vines away from non-
target vegetation before

spraying

Cape gooseberry
(Physalls peruviana)

Knapsack - foliar spray

Triclopyr 600g/L

60ml triclopyr/10L water

October-March

Control only in sensitive sites
or isolated
infestations/plants.

Chinese privet
(Ligustrum sinense)

Hand pull seedlings/small
plants

Year round

Cut and treat stumps

Glyphosate gel 120g/KG

Paste with glyphosate gel

October-April

Drill and inject

Glyphosate 510g/L

70ml glyphosate + 2mi
organosilicone/1L water

Knapsack - foliar spray

Glyphosate 510g/L

October-April

70m glyphosate + 10ml
organosilicone/10L water

Triclopyr 600g/L

60ml triclopyr + 10ml
organosilicone/10L water

Metsulfuron 600g/KG

5g metsulfuron + 10mi
organosilicone/10L water

Gorse
(Ulex europaeus)

Cut and treat stumps

Glyphosate gel 120g/KG

October-Aprl

Seedlings and sapling plants
<50cm. Full coverage
required.

Paste with glyphosate gel

October-March

Knapsack —foliar spray

Triclopyr 600g/L

60ml triclopyr + 10ml
organosilicone/10L water

October-March

Metsulfuron 600g/KG

5g metsulfuron + 10ml
organosilicone/10L water

October-March

Clopyralid 300g/L

125mi Clopyralid/10L water

October-January

Grey sedge
(Carex divuisa)

Dig out small infestations

Year round

Knapsack - foliar spray

Glyphosate 510g/L

100mI glyphosate/ 10L water

October-April
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Pest Plant

Control M

Timing

Grey willow
(Salix cinerea),

Cut and treat stumps

Metsulfuron 600g/KG

5g metsulfuron + 2ml
organosilicone/1L water

October-April

Glyphosate 510g/L

250m glyphosate/1L water
(25% glyphosate)

October-April

Drill and inject/Bore and
spray

Metsulfuron 600g/KG

5g metsulfuron + 2ml
organosilicone/1L water

Glyphosate 510g/L

October-April

500mi glyphosate/1L water
(50% glyphosate)

October-April

Preferred option as leaving
the tree standing avoids
broken twigs/branches
resprouting on ground.

Basal bark application

Triclopyr 600g/L

2L triclopyr + 8L Syntol oil

October-April

ONLY on trees with base
diameter <30cm

Inkweed
(Phytolacca octandra)

Hand pull seedlings/small
plants

Year round

Avoid leaving root in ground

Cut and treat stumps

Glyphosate gel 120g/KG

Paste with glyphosate gel

YYear round

Knapsack - foliar spray

Glyphosate 510g/L

70mi glyphosate + 20ml
organosilicone/10L water

October-March

Metsulfuron 600g/KG

5g metsulfuron + 10ml
organosilicone/10L water

October-March

Control only in sensitive sites
or isolated
infestations/plants.

Kikuyu

Knapsack — foliar spray

Glyphosate 510g/L

70mI glyphosate/10L water

Year round

Good for initial control

(Cenchrus

Knapsack — foliar spray

Haloxyfop 1000/

70mI haloxyfop/10L water

Year round

Grass specific herbicide.
Useful for releasing around
indigenous plantings to
minimise non-target damage.

Ragwort
(Senecio jacobaea)

Knapsack - foliar spray

Metsulfuron 600g/KG

5g metsulfuron /10L water

October-March

Woolly nightshade
(Solanum maurtianum)

Hand pull seedlings/small
plants

YYear round

Saplings - cut and treat
stump

Glyphosate gel 1209/KG

Paste with glyphosate gel

Year round
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SUMMARY OF WAAHI WHAANUI TRUST MEETING - NOTES





Date:                     Thursday 16th July 


Venue:                  Waahi Whaanui Trust  - Parry Street 


Time:                     5.30 –7.30pm 


Please refer to the Powerpoint and Notes for detailed information presented.


General Discussion Notes


Proposal & Gleeson information:


· Sustainable approach for Gleeson for current empty trucks to arrive full and deposited in the existing gullies.


· James Gleeson emphasized that the Gleeson & Cox company is not a big corporate entity but rather a family focused business.


· Resource consent is required from District Council (focuses on Amenity – Traffic, Noise, Visual Landscape) and Regional Council (focuses on land and water).


· Two separate applications have been lodged (1) Managed Fill applications (2) Overburden Applications.


· Environmental Chemists developed the waste acceptance criteria based on the existing base criteria list out what the base levels are of the natural compounds. 


· Fill Area 1 was disregarded as it was not regarded stable enough.


· Fill Area 2-4 will be taking Managed fill.


· Fill Area Overburden – stripping to expose the rock for quarry purposes (Separate District and Regional Consents have been lodged.  Try and export some overburden


· 2 000 000 m3 of fill volume – 15 years for consents, but might be less due to sizes of the fill areas but all will depend on the demand/need. Approx. 2-3 years per site fill.


· No liquid waste, no coal ash, no hazardous substances, no materials that will create leachate.


· Asbestos containing material and soil will be accepted at the fill area. Asbestos is only dangerous in the air. Mitigation measures mostly includes wetting.


· Disposal of truckloads into the Gullies will be recorded (GPS location) should anything need to be removed.


· Acid sulphate soils – volcanic rock/soil. Natural occurring in soils. 





Expert information & Restoration:


· Works have been “bonded” by WRC. A Bond to the value of $500 000 from the applicant in ensures restoration/rehabilitation liability. Bond is provided upfront and reviewed continuously.


· All fill areas have previously been worked as part of farming or forestry activities. Most of the gullies were worked in 2016 as part of the Forestry programme to remove timber. 


· Fill Areas once completed will be returned to pasture. 


· Although the ecological values of the fil areas are regarded as low – any loss of wetland is regarded as significant.


· Cultural Impact assessment focused on protection and enhancement. 


· Expert reports have all noted effects as low. 


· Compensation Area aims to offer a holistic approach to protect and to provide betterment. A 6-year programme will be implemented to ensure enhancement. The compensation area will be covenanted. 


· Overall Compensation proposed includes Bat reserve of 1.5ha.


· Compensation and enhancement will enable better quality water to be discharged. 


· Riparian vegetation planting will enhance breeding grounds.


· Hydroseed banks for 4-6weeks toe or embankments.


· The end picture for the managed fill would be pasture areas. 


Engineering and Operation of the Managed Fill sites:


· Sedimentation pond and design was discussed in detailed – stormwater from the fill area will drain into the sediment pond. It is designed to evaporate. The water drains into the pond and the “heavier” elements such as sediment etc. sinks to the bottom and the clean water will then discharge. The discharge is not a continues discharge. The use of flocculant speeds up the process by bonding with the “dirty” elements such as sediment in order for them to sink quicker.


· Continuous water quality tests will be taken to ensure water quality is within the permitted thresholds. 


· Sedimentation ponds can either be naturalised into engineered wetland or can be filled. 


· The material that will be pre-tested, undergo a visual inspection and the use of an XRF machine. 





Concerns & Questions raised by Waahi Whaanui Trust





· Waahi Whaanui Trust wanted to know the timeframes associated with when a decision can be expected – James Gleeson indicated within “weeks not months”. Kate Madsen indicated that the application has been lodged November 2019 and at the moment s92 and consultation matters.


· Waahi Whaanui Trust might need to prioritise this application for review and feedback. 


· It is noted that there was no familiar/clear pathway on what consultation approach to follow, the Waahi Whaanui Trust however feels that there has been a lack of communication and information sharing with the Iwi. 


· The land does not belong to Gleeson, they are just the stewards/guardians looking after the land.


· Iwi still needs to decide whether they are happy with the parameters set by the monitors. The Waahi Whaanui Trust will meet and discuss the new parameters. 


· The Waahi Whaanui Trust would like Gleeson to measure “what” they receive and “what” they discharge – final end discharge. 


· Will get their own expertise to review the expert reports and confirm whether they are in agreement with the findings and mitigations. 


· The Waahi Whaanui Trust recommended that the schools, communities, sports clubs and hiking groups need to be consulted. 


· Waahi Whaanui Trust is concerned about the water quality – either a second pond needs be constructed or a bigger pond. The sedimentation ponds however include the whole catchment size and not just the fill area size.  


· Waahi Whaanui Trust main concern is water quality and motivates for a zero impact.


· Waahi Whaanui Trust emphasized that FACE to FACE consultation going forward is key.


· The relevant discussions will be held internally by Waahi Whaanui Trust and a way forward on the proposal will be provided.
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To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation

Kia ora Norm,
Hope you are well.
| really enjoyed the Hui last week and to learn a bit more about New Zealand’s history and
cultural components.
I am planning to start working on the notes from the Hui today. Would you like:
1. Me to send you a draft so that you can add your notes; or
2. Do you want to send me your notes so that | can add it while drafting the notes?

Kind regards,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning
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From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 1:27 PM

To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation

Kia ora Biance, | have already sent the notice or invite, | have phoned a number of people to
attend. | have about 8 reply to date.

Yes please write up a table of attendees.

Dress code is tidy, no biggy. | will lead us culturally.

Yes please bring maps. That’s good to show illustration.

The key point of the maps is to show impact of flow of water ways and discharge.
Te biggest issue is impact to the water and land.

Does that help?

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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 11:51 a.m.

To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: FW: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation

Kia Ora Norm,

Hope you are well.
Just a few questions about the Hui:
e Would you like to me to set up a formal meeting invite (email invite) for the Hui?
e Should we prepare a register for all to record their names & contact details?
e As this will be my first Hui and | really want to be respectful, is there a specific dress code
for the Hui and do’s/don’ts ?

We are planning to print a few large maps to bring with and copies of the ecological
management plan —anything else that we need to print out?

Kind regards,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning
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From: Norm Hill <hillynorm@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 11:29 AM
To: Tukaroto Mahuta <tumahutaa@gmail.com>; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>; Manaaki

Nepia <manaaki.nepia@tainui.co.nz>; George Paki <hgpakii@gmail.com>; Ngatiki Nikau

<ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>; Eddie Berryman <enterprise303ltd@gmail.com>; Norm Hill - Strategic

Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; Huirama Matatahi
(huirama.matatahi@gmail.com) <huirama.matatahi@gmail.com>; Kate Madsen

<kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: Hui regarding Gleeson and Cox Managed Fill resource consent applciation

Teena koutou e kare ma.
He karere tenei ki a koutou mo tenei hui whakamarama e pa ana ki ngaa mahi Taiao.

Gleeson Managed Fill Limited (Gleeson Quarries, owned by Gleeson and Cox Ltd) seek
resource consent for the disposal of quarry overburden material as well as imported clean
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fill and managed fill to four new fill areas within Gleeson Quarries Huntly Ltd (GQHL)
landholdings in Huntly.

A consultation hui has been called, to consult, engage and update our Waahi Whaanui
Trust marae in regard to the resource consent application by Gleeson and Cox Ltd.

Date: Thursday 300 uly

Venue: Waahi Whaanui Trust - Parry Street
Time: 5.30 - 7.30pm

Agenda

1. Welcome/Karakia
2. Short introductions/mihimihi (Imin each) — everyone
3. Glesson Cox Presentation

4. Questions — as directed

Cuppa tea/kai.
Please RSVP for catering purposes.
Norm

021806652





